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Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD

From: Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD
Sent: Thursday, April 30, 2020 10:48 AM
To: 'Nathan Alleman'
Subject: RE: Elizabeth SWD No. 2 well design

Noted, 
 
Thanks. I will update the application.  
 
Regards, 
 
 

Dylan Rose‐Coss 
 
Petroleum Specialist  
Oil Conservation Division 
1220 South St. Francis Drive 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 
 
O: (505) 476‐3477 

 
 
 
 

From: Nathan Alleman <nalleman@all‐llc.com>  
Sent: Thursday, April 30, 2020 10:07 AM 
To: Rose‐Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD <DylanH.Rose‐Coss@state.nm.us> 
Subject: [EXT] RE: Elizabeth SWD No. 2 well design 
 
Dylan, 
 
Blackbuck decided to increase their tubing size.  Attached is a revised Wellbore Diagram reflecting the use of 7”x5‐1/2” 
IPC Tubing inside 9‐5/8” casing and 7‐5/8” liner.   
 
Please let me know if you have any questions or need additional information or clarification. 
 
Thank You! 
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Nate Alleman 
 
ALL Consulting 
Office: 918-382-7581 
Cell: 918-237-0559 
 
 

From: Rose‐Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD <DylanH.Rose‐Coss@state.nm.us>  
Sent: Wednesday, April 29, 2020 12:59 PM 
To: Nathan Alleman <nalleman@all‐llc.com> 
Subject: Elizabeth SWD No. 2 well design 
 
Nate, 
 
Would Blackbuck like to append its initially proposed well and casing design?  
 
Also, if the anticipated tops of the Woodford and Mississippian Limestone intervals could be included, that would help 
me complete the technical review.  
 
Thanks, 
 

Dylan Rose‐Coss 
 
Petroleum Specialist  
Oil Conservation Division 
1220 South St. Francis Drive 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 
 
O: (505) 476‐3477 

 
 




